Planning & Building Control Our ref: WML X112
Regeneration Directorate

Civic Centre Your ref:

Darwall Street

Walsall Date: 31/10/07

WS1 1DG

Dear Sir or Madam, e
Waste Management Licence Surrender Notification

Aldridge Waste Transfer Station, Middlemore Lane West, Aldridge
(EAWML41312)

With respect to the above site and proposed surrender of it's Waste
Management Licence, it is the intention of the Environment Agency to accept
the surrender of the Waste Management Licence and formally issue a certificate
of completion.

However, in accordance with Section 39 of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 and Schedule 22 section 73 of the Environment Act 1995, the
Environment Agency must refer the surrender proposals to the appropriate
pianning authority before the surrender of a licence is accepied.
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the above Waste Management Licence should be forwarded to me as soon as
possible and in any case within 14 days of the date of this letter otherwise the
proposed surrender will be formally accepted.

Should you wish to discuss the above matter please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours sincerely,

Yy S

Richard Hadley

National Permitting Team

Direct Dial: 01217083936
E-mail:_psc@environment-agency.gov.uk

Permitting Support Centre
PO Box 4209

Sheffield
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